From: Jay Shepherd <jay@shepherdrubenstein.com>

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 12:31 PM

To: Janet Sakauye <Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca>; mreesor@nmhydro.ca; regulatory@nmhydro.ca;
jvellone@blg.com; fho@blg.com; jlawford@piac.ca; shelley.grice@rogers.com;
mark@shepherdrubenstein.com; wayne.mcnally@oesc-cseo.org; jgirvan@uniserve.com

Cc: Margaret DeFazio <Margaret.DeFazio@oeb.ca>

Subject: RE: EB-2020-0041 Newmarket-Tay Power Distribution Ltd. - Procedural Order No. 3

Please be advised that | will be out of contact and unable to look at the new evidence from now until
March 19t at approximately 7 PM. | am able to look at the new evidence and provide additional
comments by 9 AM on March 20™. | therefore request that the Board allow SEC that additional time.

Please note that | have removed Commissioner Janigan’s name from this reply, as it appears to have
been included in this thread in error.

Jay

Jay Shepherd

Shepherd Rubenstein Professional Corporation
2200 Yonge Street, Suite 1302

Toronto, Ontario M4S 2C6

416-483-3300 (office)
416-804-2767 (best contact)
416-483-3305 (fax)

www.shepherdrubenstein.com

From: Janet Sakauye <Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca>

Sent: March 15, 2021 11:14 PM

To: mreesor@nmhydro.ca; regulatory@nmhydro.ca; jvellone@blg.com; fho@blg.com;
jlawford@piac.ca; shelley.grice@rogers.com; mark@shepherdrubenstein.com; wayne.mcnally@oesc-
cseo.org; jgirvan@uniserve.com; jay@shepherdrubenstein.com

Cc: Margaret DeFazio <Margaret.DeFazio@oeb.ca>; Michael Janigan <Michael.Janigan@oeb.ca>
Subject: EB-2020-0041 Newmarket-Tay Power Distribution Ltd. - Procedural Order No. 3

Importance: High

The OEB has today issued Procedural Order No. 3 for the above proceeding.

Janet Sakauye, Case Administrator | Applications Administration
2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | Off site: Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca
Official Correspondence: reqgistrar@oeb.ca | OEB.ca
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